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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS SBL: 44-2-4 
. . . _ . _ . — . — „ x 

In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF 
DECISION GRANTING 

RICHARD SKINNER 
AREA 

CASE #06-32 
„ _ x 

WHEREAS, Richard Skinner, owners) of 40 Forest Hill Road, New Windsor, New York, 
12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 10 ft. Side 
Yard Setback and; 3 ft. Rear Yard Setback for existing shed at 40 Forest Hill Road in an R-4 
Zone (44-2-4) 

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on June 26,2006 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at 
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and 

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and 

WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and 

WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and 

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public 
hearing granting the application; and 

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following 
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed 
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law. 

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that: 

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential 
properties in an R-4 zone. 

(b) The applicant constructed a shed approximately 10 years ago and now seeks a 
variance to maintain the shed in its present location. 



(c) Since the shed has been constructed, there have been no complaints, either formal 
or informal, about the shed.In constructing the shed, the applicant will not remove 
any trees or substantial vegetation. 

(d) In building the shed the applicant will not build on top of nor will it interfere with 
any easements or rights-of-way including, but not limited to, water, sewer and 
electrical easements 

(e) In building the shed the applicant will not create the ponding or collection of 
water or divert the flow of water drainage. 

(f) Since the shed has been constructed, there have been no complaints, either formal 
or informal, about the shed. 

(g) With the shed, the house will be similar in size and nature to other houses in the 
neighborhood. 

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following 
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this 
matter: 

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the 
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties. 

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits 
sought. 

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but, 
nevertheless, are warranted. 

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or 
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district. 

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created 
but, nevertheless, should be allowed. 

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the 
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community. 

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary 
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law 
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health, 
safety and welfare of the community. 



The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area 
variance(s). 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request 
for a Request for 10 ft. Side Yard Setback and; 3 ft. Rear Yard Setback for existing shed at 40 
Forest Hill Road in an R-4 Zone (44-2-4) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans 
filed with the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing. 

BEITFURTHER 

RESOLVED, that the Secretary of the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor 
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planning Board and/or Building 
Inspector and Applicant. 

Dated: June 26,2006 

Chairman 



OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INSPECTOR 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR f^fXTVX* 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK V \Jft* Y 

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION 

APPLICANT IS TO PLEASE CONTACT THE ZONING BOARD SECRETARY AT (845) 563-4630 TO 
MAKE AN APPOINTMENT WITH THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS. 

DATE: April 25, 2006 

APPLICANT: Richard A. Skinner 
40 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 4/18/06 

FOR: Existing8x12 ft. wood shed 

LOCATED AT: 40 Forest Hill Road 

ZONE: R-4Sec/Blk/Lot: 44-2-4 

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SUE: One family house 

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS: 

1. Existing shed does not meet miminnm side and rear yard set-back. 



PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE 
AVAILABLE: REQUEST: 

ZONE: R-4 USE: Bulk Tables 300-11 A-l-B 

RUN LOT AREA: 

MBV LOT WIDTH: 

REQ'D FRONT YD: 

REQ'D SD3E YD: 10' 0' 10' 

REQ'D TOTAL SDDE TD: 

REQ'D REAR YD: 10' 7' 3' 

REQ'D FRONTAGE: 

MAXBLDGHT: 

FLOOR AREA RATIO: 

MIN LIVABLE AREA: 

DEV COVERAGE: 

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP 
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W a t e r . . . . 

Zoning Board of Appeals 

«>o Town Ordinances 

Date. 
• ». 

INSTRUCTIONS 
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

OFFICE 
845-563-4615 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER 

FROM: MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD 

DATE: OCTOBER 23.2006 

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND 

PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 176.10 TO CLOSE OUT 
ESCROWFOR: 

ZBA FILE #06-32 

NAME & ADDRESS: 

Richard Skinner 
3512 Ritter Road 
Waterloo, NY 13165 NEW ADDRESS 

THANK YOU, 

MYRA 

L.R.10-23-06 



9 TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR^ 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS 

FILE #06-32 TYPE: AREA TELEPHONE: 562-5996 

APPLICANT: 
Richard Skinner 
40 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

RESIDENTIAL: $50.00 CHECK # 287 
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK # 
INTERPRETATION $150.00 CHECK # 

ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #288 
*Q* aQ» « ^ « ^ «3» - ^ *Q» «q* « ^ ^ a ^ « ^ <Q « ^ <^» " ^ « ^ " ^ * ^ <Q *& 

MINUTES ATTORNEY 
DISBURSEMENTS; $7.00/PAGE FEE 

PRELIMINARY: _4 PAGES $ 28.00 $ 35.00 
2ND PRELIMINARY: _ PAGES $_ $ 
PUBLIC HEARING: 2 PAGES $ 14.00 $35.00 
PUBLIC HEARING: _ PAGES $ . $ 

LEGAL AD: Publish Date:06-09-06 $11.90 

TOTAL: $ 53.90 $ 70.00 

ESCROW POSTED: $300.00 
LESS: DISBURSEMENTS: $ 123.90 

AMOUNT DUE: $ . 

REFUND DUE: $ 176.10 

Cc: L.R. 10-23-06 



r THE SENTINEL 
P.O. BOX 406 

VAILS GATE, NY 1268U 

Bill To 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
555 UNION AVE 
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553 

Invoice 
Date 

6/16/2006 

Invoice # 

7836 

DECEIVED 
JUN 2 7 200B 

Issue Date 

6/9/2006 

P.O. No. 

45130 

Description 

LEGAL ADS: APPEAL NO. 06-32 
1 AFFIDAVIT 

Terms 

Due on receipt 

PCS/Units 

7.90 
4.00 

Project 

Amount 

7.90 
4.00 

Total $ii9o 
VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYMENTS ACCEPTED, CALL (845) 
562-1218 
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;::£^s£Mm% 

> « .-.-.<: 

State of New York 

County of Orange, ss: 

Patricia Quill being duly 

sworn disposes and says that she is The 

Supervisor of Legal Dept. of the E.W. Smith 

Publishing Company; Inc. Publisher of The 

Sentinel, a weekly newspaper published and 

of general circulation in the Town.of New 

Windsor, Town of Newburgh and City of 

Newburgh and that the notice of which the 

annexed is a true copy was published /y 

in said newspaper, commencing on 

the •& day o f Q ^ A.P., 2006 

and ending on the ? day of 

A.D. 2006 

Subscribed and shown to before me 

this^Qp" day o&l!a{UL2006 

c^W &*QA. 

Notary Public of the State of New York 

County of Orange. W.'LiOf'AH Whrti 

Q'ja! i f :^4l in O'CffM-•:; O.ui i ' iy 
#4934065 - W < 7 

Commission Expires July ISyKXjjL 

My commission expires^ 



RESULTS OF Z.B .A f̂tflL ETING OF: 

PROJECT: (ftlSilja/t/L JiJtisn/MA, 

USE VARIANCE: NEEDrEAF 

<06>-33L ZBA# 
P.B.# 

PROXY 
LEAD AGENCY: M)_ 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

PUBLIC HEARING: M)_ 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY _ _ _ 
TORPEY 
KANE 

-S)_ VOTE: A 

CARRIED: Y_ _N 

-S)_ .VOTE:A_ 

CARRIED: Y 

NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

APPROVED: M) 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

J5)_ 

_S)_ .VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y 

N 

N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M) S) 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

CARRIED: Y 

VOTE: A N 

N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES ^ 
VARIANCE APPROVED: MS 7" S)LuU VOTE: A N . 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
L#tXT 
TORPEY 
KANE 

A 

ft 
CARRIED: Y N 



June 26, 2006 27 

RICHARD SKINNER (06-32) 

Mr. Richard Skinner appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Request for 10 ft. side yard setback and 3 
ft. rear yard setback for existing shed at 40 Forest 
Hill Road. Evening, Mr. Skinner, tell us just like in 
the preliminary tell us what you want to do. 

MR. SKINNER: Just want to have a setback for the 10 
foot back yard and three foot setback for the rear yard 
for the shed. 

MR. KANE: How long has the shed been there? 

MR. SKINNER: Don't ask me to lie cause I don't know. 

MR. KANE: But that's not lying. 

MR. KRIEGER: An approximate. 

MR. SKINNER: Probably 10 years. 

MR. KANE: To your knowledge that's all so 
approximately 10 years. Has there been any complaints 
that you know of formally or informally about the shed? 

MR. SKINNER: No. 

MR. KANE: And even though you may not know the answer 
do you know of any cutting down of substantial 
vegetation or trees in the building of the shed? 

MR. SKINNER: No. 

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs? 

MR. SKINNER: No. 



June 26, 2006 28 

MR. KANE: Any easements in the area that the shed is 
in? 

MR. SKINNER: No. 

MR. KANE: Moving the shed at this point would be a 
financial hardship? 

MR. SKINNER: Yes. 

MR. KANE: The shed itself is similar in size and 
nature to other sheds in the neighborhood? 

MR. SKINNER: Yes. 

MR. KANE: Okay, I will open the public portion of the 
meeting and ask that gentleman if he's here for this 
hearing and he says no, we'll close the public portion 
of the meeting and ask Myra how many mailings. 

MS. MASON: On June 9, I mailed out 35 envelopes and 
had no response. 

MR. KANE: No one is interested. Any further questions 
from the board? I'll accept a motion. 

MR. TORPEY: I will make a motion for Richard Skinner 
his request for 10 foot and three foot rear yard 
setback for existing shed at 40 Forest Hill Road in an 
R-4 zone be approved, to grant that. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: I'll second that motion. 

ROLL CALL 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MS. GANN 
MR. LUNDSTROM 
MR. TORPEY 
MR. KANE 



May 22, 2006 11 

RICHARD SKINNER (06-32) 

MR. KANE: Request for 10 ft. side yard setback and 3 
ft. rear yard setback for existing shed at 40 Forest 
Hill Road. 

Mr. Richard Skinner appeared before the board for this 
proposal. 

MR. KANE: Good evening, Mr. Skinner, tell us what you 
want to do, sir. 

MR. SKINNER: I'm just asking for a ten foot side yard 
setback and a three foot rear yard setback for existing 
shed. 

MR. KANE: How long has the shed been up? 

MR. SKINNER: About ten years, I guess. 

MR. KANE: Cut down any trees substantial vegetation in 
the building of the shed? 

MR. SKINNER: No but there was trees cut down after 
that. 

MR. KANE: But nothing with the building of the shed? 

MR. SKINNER: No. 

MR. KANE: Creating any water hazards or runoffs? 

MR. SKINNER: No. 

MR. KANE: Over the ten years, any complaints formally 
or informally about the shed? 

MR. SKINNER: No. 

MR. KANE: Shed is similar in size and nature to other 



May 22, 2006 12 

sheds in your neighborhood? 

MR. SKINNER: Well, I would say yes, the ones that were 
there, there isn't any there now, they're torn down. 

MR. KANE: But it was, it's a normal size shed? 

MR. SKINNER: Yes. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: What type of platform is the shed on? 

MR. SKINNER: It's on plywood with raised 4 x 4s. 

MR. KANE: And you understand that in a public hearing 
if they grant your request that you're still subject to 
meeting all of the building department's requirements? 

MR. SKINNER: Yes. 

MS. LOCEY: And that's an existing shed? 

MR. KANE: Yes. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Just a question in one or two of the 
photos I'm looking particularly with this one here it 
looks like this shed is very close to the fence, is the 
fence on the property line? 

MR. SKINNER: No, well, the fence is on the other 
person's property line, my property line is probably 
just there's I think it's 18 inches in between them. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Between the fence and the property 
line? 

MR. SKINNER: Yes. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: So the fence is actually on your 
property? 



May 22, 2006 13 

MR. SKINNER: No, the fence is on my neighbor's 
property. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: This is your property and this shows 
the fence being here and that's why it appears that the 
shed is very close to the fence because the fence is on 
your property, is that not correct or is it correct? 

MR. SKINNER: I don't know, the way understood it, the 
marker's over here and I didn't realize it from what I 
seen the marker and the fence is, the fence is right 
over through here, this fence is not there according to 
that drawing because they just put that fence up about 
a year and a half ago, I guess two years ago. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Mike, can we get some clarification if 
you get a chance? 

MR. BABCOCK: We won't be able to get that tonight. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Doesn't need to be but for the public 
hearing if you want to take a look at this. 

MR. BABCOCK: I see exactly what you're saying, this 
survey is quite old so it would not show the fence that 
this gentleman's talking about that was just put up a 
year ago so this must have been either an existing 
fence that's either been taken down— 

MR. LUNDSTROM: But on the first page of photographs 
the top photograph does show a fence very close to the 
back of the shed, that's what originally raised the 
question. 

MR. KANE: That's what he's asking for is the full 10 
foot on the side so it would be right up against the 
fence and 7 feet from the back which would leave a 
three foot gap cause he's looking at 10 x 10. 

MR. BABCOCK: The fence on the survey has been long 
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gone and they have moved their shed up into that corner 
and that's why towards the neighbor's fence. 

MR. KANE: What we would look at is that that may not 
be there, it may be back over here. 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Okay, but if you look at the first 
photograph it shows it very close. 

MR. KANE: But he's asking for the correct thing by 
that photograph because it's right up against the 
fence. 

MR. SKINNER: There isn't a lot of room back there. 

MR. KANE: Okay? 

MR. LUNDSTROM: Yes. 

MR. KANE: I'll accept a motion. 

MS. GANN: I will offer a motion to set up Richard 
Skinner for a public hearing for his request for 10 
foot side yard setback and 3 foot rear yard setback for 
existing shed at 40 Forest Hill Road. 

MS. LOCEY: Second that motion. 

ROLL CALL 

MS. GANN AYE 
MR. LUNDSTROM AYE 
MR. TORPEY AYE 
MS. LOCEY AYE 
MR. KANE AYE 



AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
COUNTY OF ORANGE: STATE OF NEW YORK 
. . - „ . _ _ . . — . „ „ . . „ . . . . „ „ „ „ _ „ „ . _ „ „ . „ _ „ . . „ „ „ „ _ _ x -

In the Matter of the Application for Variance of 

RICHARD SKINNER 
AFFIDAVITOF 
SERVICE 
BY MAIL 

#06-32 

STATE OF N E W YORK ) 
) SS: 

COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says: 

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67 
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553. 

That on the 9TH day of JUNE, 2006, I compared the 35 addressed 
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the 
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for 
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then 
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor. 

Sworn to before me this 

\(o~day of l/ciyy^-JL 

Myra L. Mason, Secretary 

20£(o 

JENNIFER MEAD 
Notary Public, State Of New York 

NO.01ME6050024 
Qualified In Orange County 

Commission Expires 10/30/ Zcot^ 



,»' * 

•r 

1763 

own of New 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax:(845)563-3101 

Assessors Office 

May 24,2006 

Richard Skinner 
40 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

Re: 44-2-4 ZBA#: 06-32 (35) 

Dear Mr. Skinner: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

The charge for this service is $55.00, minus your deposit of $25.00. 

Please remit the balance of $30.00 to the Town Clerk's Office. 

Sincerely, 

J. Todd Wiley, LAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/tmp 
Attachments 

CO. Myra Mason, Zoning Board 



40-2-8 & 44-1-14 
Upstate Properties USA, LLC 
199 Lee Avenue - Suite 277 
Brooklyn, NY 11211 

44-1-16 
John & Elaine Graham 
65 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-19 
Albert & Rona Finkel 
79 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-22.1 
John Floyd 
Maxine Williams 
294 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-23.22 
Giosue & Joyce Mazzarella 
17 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-26 & 27 
Mytori, Inc. 
314 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-31 
James & Maria Massi 
P.O. Box 191 
West Point, NY 10996 

44-1-35 
Patrick & Muriel Woodson 
16 Cherie Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-69 
Peter Grohl 
23 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-3 
Stephen & Robin Grove 
78 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

40-2-25 
Gordon Reebe 
3677 Richmond Avenue 
Staten Island, NY 10312 

44-1-17 
Helene Georgalas 
67 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-20 
Carlos Estela 
Samuel Inzerra, IV 
20 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-22.2 
John McCluskey 
296 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-24.2 
Clarence & Edie Lee 
304 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-28 
Edith & Ramon Matta, Jr. 
29 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-33 
Douglas & Dorian Remine 
47 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-36 
Marc & Theodora Raveneau 
18 Cherie Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-1 
Peter & Jean Harrison 
60 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-5 
Mark Paciorie 
48 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-15 
Richard Gayton 
20 Cherie Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-18 
Peter & Margaret Joan Terrasi 
73 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-21 
Edward & Denise Terzian 
87 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-23.21 
George & Olivia Quintyne 
11 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-25 
Richard & Lillian Bertero 
308 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-30.1-44-1-30.4 
Christopher & Denise Calabrese 
228 Blooming Grove Tpke 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-34 
Gerald & Renee Protter 
14 Cherie Lane 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-1-68 
Mireya Lopez 
Ramon Aquillo 
298 Quassaick Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-2 
Agnes & John Bolton, Jr. 
14 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

44-2-6 
Carolyn Koppel 
54 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



47-1-24 
Livingstone & Susan Kuo 
102 Shaker Court North 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

47-1-41 
FHC Properties, Inc. 
91 Blooming Grove Turnpike 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

47-1-25 
John & Dympna Reidy 
1 Louise Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

47-1-84 
OSM Realty LLC 
219 Blooming Grove Tpke 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

47-1-26 
Joseph Fraguada 
Marta Barbot 
2 Louise Drive 
New Windsor, NY 12553 



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 06-32 

Request of RICHARD SKINNER ~ ' . 

for a VARIANCE of the Zonmg Local Law to Permit: 

Request for 10 ft. Side Yard Setback and; 3 ft Rear Yard Setback for existing shed 
at 40 Forest Hill Road in an R-4 Zone (44-2-4) 

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on JUNE 26,2006 at the New Windsor Town 
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

Michael Kane, Chairman 



Town of New Windsor 
Town Hall 

555 Union Ave. 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

TEL: (845) 563-4623 / FAX: (845) 563-4693 

PURCHASWRDER 45130 
SENTIN 

DATE 

PAGE NO. 

CHECK NO. 

6/1/2006 
1 

TAX EXEMPT NO. 14-6002338 
SIGN & RETURN TO ADDRESS ABOVE 

i-*,-. s. :*: JK,;••-,-,- V* ^ ' VENDOR V ~-
THE SENTINEL 
PO BOX 406 

VAILS GATE, NY 12584 

. -,•* ' SHIP TO 
Zoning Department 

Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
Attn: Myra Mason 

I 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS 

MM 
llTEMNO 

1 
' * s .- «rTEM DESCRIPTION e-^ V 4 ^ > 

PUB HEAR NOTICE: 6/9 SKINNER 
10-1070-108010-4^131 

NO ORDER VALID UNLESS SIGNED BELOW 

QUANTITY 
1 

TOTAL 

% UNIT PRICE ~- AMOUNT C | 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR 

BUSINESS ADMINISTRATOR 

DEPAHI MEN 1AL CbK IIFICATION 
I, having knowledge c 
received or the s 
slips or other re; 

, certify that the materials and supplies have been 

being based on signed delivery 

VENDOR CERTIFICATION AND DECLARATION 
I do solemnly declare and certify under the penalties of the law that the wiihin oil is 
correct in an its particulars: that the articles have been furnished or services rendered as 
stated therein: that no bonus has been given or received by any person or persons 
within the knowledge of this claimant in connecBon with the above daim; that the amount 
therein stated is justly due and owing; and that the amount charged is a reasonable one. 

VENDOR SIGN HERE 

SIGNATURE DATE NAME (PRINT OR TYPE) OFFICIAL POSITION 

COMPTROLLER VENDOR SOCIAL SECURITY NO. OR TAX I.D. NO. 

VENDOR - SIGN AT X AND RETURN WITH INVOICE 
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Pl EASL TAKE NOXICE. thru a Public 
Htarin? wifl tw hc-!d bv the CITY OF 
NEWBURGH, ARCHITECTURAL RL-
VIEW COMMISSION, on the following 
matters: 

APPLICATION NUMBER 2006-39, a! 
the request of 96 Broadway LLC. is seeking 
appioval FOR ADDITION, ALTER-
VTIONS AND REPAIRS TO DOORS. 
kOOF, WINDOWS, STEPS, CLOCK, 

TTNIALS, COLUMNS. AND DECORA­
TIVE CORNICES. PAINT COLORS TO 
BE BEIGE AND WHITE. 

PROPERTY LOCATED AT: 96 
BROADWAY SECTION: 30, BLOCK: 5, 
LOT(S): 22 as described on the Tax Re­
cords, Newburgh, New York. 

The Public Hearing will be held on Tues­
day, June 13,2006, and any adjourned date, 
at 7:30 P.M. in the Activity Center, 401 
Washington Street 

Anyone wishing to make comment on the 
application may do so at that time. 

Mary Crabb, Chairperson 
City of Newburgh Architectural Review 

Commission 
Dated: June 2,2006 
Published: June6,2006 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
| ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
' TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning 
Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public 
Hearing on the following Proposition: 

Appeal No. 06-33 
Requestof M I C H A E L 

THOMAS for a VARIANCE of the Zoning 
Local Law to Permit: 

Request for 5 ft. Side Yard Setback and; S 
ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed in-
ground pool at 27) 3 Colonial Drive in an R-
3 Zone (77-6-8) PUBLIC HEARING 
will take place on JUNE 26, 2006 at the 
New Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Ave­
nue, New Windsor, New York beginning at 
7:30P.M. ., 

Michael Kane, Chairman . ^ ^ 

~ "PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
ZONING BOARD O F APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning 

Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR. New York; will hold a Public 
Hearing on the following Proposition: 

AppealNo, 06-32 
Requestof RICHARD SKIN­

NER :••: 
for a VARIANCE of die Zoning Local 

Law to Permit: 
Request for 10 ft Side Yard Setback and; 

3 ft. Rear Yard Setback for existing shed at 
40 Forest Hill Road in an R-4 Zone (44-2-4) 
PUBLIC HEARING will take place on 
JUNE 26, 2006 at the New Windsor Town 
Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Windsor, 
New York beginning at 7:30 P.M. 

Michael Kane, Chairman 

—PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLEASETAKENOTICE that the Zoning 

Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will bold a Public 
Hearing on the following Proposition: 

^
Appeal No. 06-31 
Requestof H O F F M A N -

WALKER(forMcHugh) 
for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local 

Lawto Permit- . . . 

located between $;s pri':eif:i>>:J!^;.i;. *::;! 
the street Et 58 Ossa Driv\s i:i ic. R-4 /.":i> 
(75-5-3) PU3LIC HEARING wili 
lake place oa JUNE 26. 2006 ai lh« N-:w 
Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Aver.ii:, 
New Windsor, Mew York beginning gt 7:30 
P.M. 

Michael Kane, Chairman 

PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS ! 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLEASE TAK E NOTICE that the Zoning 

Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW 
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public 
Hearing on the following Proposition: 

AppealNo. 06-29 
Request of BRIAN BREHENY 
for a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local 

Law to Permit: i 
Request for 30 ft. Rear Yard Setback fcjr 

proposed 16ft. X 16 ft. rear deck (300-10-6-
G) at 2644 Liberty Ridge in an R-3 Zorie 
(77-1-4) PUBLIC HEARING wijl 
take place on JUNE 26, 2006 at the New 
Windsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, 
New Windsor, New York beginning at 7:30 
P.M. | 

Michael Kane, Chairman j 

NOTICE: Sealed bids will be received in 
the Office of the Board of Education, 

124 Grand Street, Newburgh, N Y 125:50 
until 2:00 p.m., June 20.2006 for the follow­
ing bid(s): -

2006 Districtwide Alterations \ 
Contract 1: General Work 
Contract 2: Electrical Work:-

Meadow Hill & Temple Hill & Fostertown 
Schools 

Contract 3: Electrical Work:-
North & South Jr. Highs & Horizon on the 
Hudson 

Bid forms may be obtained from the 
Printer-WL Coughtry, PO Box 6430, 268 
Central Ave, Albany, NY 12206 Phone 
(518) 463-2192 upon payment of $100 
check payable to the Newburgh Enlarged 
City School District. 

. Bid and contract documents may be exam­
ined at the School District Operations Of­
fice, 20 Chestnut St. Newburgh, NY 550, or 
BBL Construction Services, LLC, 302 
Washington Ave Extension, Albany, NY 
(518)452-8200 

Complete specification 3 and bid forms 
may be obtained at the above address. 

The Board of Education reserves the right 
to reject any or all proposals submitted. "; 

BOARD OF EDUCATION City School 
, District " j 

Cityonjewburgh,NY j 
VaUnda Velus Allman Purchasing Agent 

NOTICE: Sealed bids will be received in 
Office ofthe Board ofEducation, 

124 Grand Street, Newburgh, N Y 125:50 
mtil 2:00 p m , June 20.2006 for the follow-
igbidYs): 

Newburgh Free Academy-Cafeteria Reno­
vation 

Contract 1: General Work 
Contract 2: Plumbing Work 
Contract 3: H VAC Work 
Contract4: Electrical Work 
Contract5: Asbestos Abate­

ment 

Bid forms may be obtained from the 
Printer-WL Coughtry, PO Box 6430, 268 
Central Ave, Albany, NY 12206 Phone 
(518) 463-2192 upon payment of $50 check 
payable to die Newburgh Enlarged City 
School District. 

Bid and contract documents may be exam­
ined at the School District Operations Of­
fice. 20-Cbestnut SL Newburen. NY 550 or 

•'•• . \ o T i e s : " • • •-"'"• • 
T.'iii ANNUAL RETURN OF THE 

ELAINE AND WILLIAM KAPLAN FAM­
ILY CHARITABLE FOUNDATION, fcr 
the fiscal year ended December 31,2005, is 
available m its principal office located vvo 
William Kaplan, 19 Rivers Edge, 
Newburgh, New York 12550 or call (518) 
439-1062 for inspection during regular busi­
ness hours by any citizen who so requests il 
within 180 days hereof. Principal Manager. 
of the Foundation is Sheila Kaplan. 

NOTICE 
These resolutions, summaries of which 

are published herewith, have been adopted 
by the County Legislature on the 1st day of 
June, 2006 and the validity of the obliga­
tions authorized by such resolutions may be 
hereafter contested only if such obligations 
were authorized for an object or purpose for 
which the County of Orange, New York, is 
not authorized to expend money or if the pro­
visions of law which should have been com­
plied with as of the date of publication of this 
Notice were not substantially complied 
with, and an action, suit or proceeding con­
testing such validity is commenced within 
twenty days after the publication of this No­
tice, or such obligations were authorized in 
violation of the provisions of the Constitu­
tion. 

Laurie M.Whightsil 
Clerk of the Legislature 

RESOLUTION NO. 147 OF 2006 
BOND RESOLUTION DATED 

JUNE 1,2006 
BOND RESOLUTION OF THE 

COUNTY OF ORANGE, NEW YORK, 
AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF 
SURVEYS, PRELIMINARY PLANS 
AND DETAILED PLANS, SPECIFICA­
TIONS AND ESTIMATES NECESSARY 
FOR PLANNING THE REPLACEMENT 
OF THE RIVER ROAD BRIDGE LO­
CATED ON RIVER ROAD OVER THE 
RAMAPO RIVER, IN THE VILLAGE OF 
HARRIMAN, STATING THE ESTI­
MATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS 
$20,000, APPROPRIATING SAID 
AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHO­
RIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $20,000 
BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE 
COSTTHEREOF 

object or purpose: preparation of sur­
veys, preliminary plans and detailed plans, 
specifications and estimates necessary for 
planning the replacement of die River Road 
Bridge located on River Road oyer the 
Ramapo River, in the Village of Harriman, 
including engineering services. .'_" 

period of probable usefulness: 5 years 
amount o f obligations to be is­

sued: $20,000 
A complete copy of the Bond Resolution 

summarized above shall be available for pub­
lic inspection during normal business hours 
at the office of the Clerk of the Orange 
County Legislature, in Goshen, New York. 

Dated: June9,20O6 
Goshen, New York 

RESOLUTION NO. 148 OF 2006 
BOND RESOLUTION DATED 

JUNE 1,2006 
BOND RESOLUTION OF THE 

COUNTY OF ORANGE, NEW YORK, 
AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF 
SURVEYS, PRELIMINARY PLANS 
AND DETAILED PLANS, SPECIFICA­
TIONS AND ESTIMATES NECESSARY 
FOR PLANNING REPLACEMENT OF 
THE FORD BRIDGE LOCATED ON 
FORDLEA ROAD OVER RUTGERS 
CREEK, IN THE TOWN OF MINISINK, 
STATING THE ESTIMATED MAXI­
MUM COST THEREOF IS $20,000, AP­
PROPRIATING SAID AMOUNT THERE­
FOR "AND AllTHf)Ri7INh "TWP-lceii-

MAT£DMAX!MI.'M('0'.rTM!i({r:OnS 
S5t>.t;00. APPROPRIATING S25.00:i 
THEREFOR IN ADDITION TO S^S.OtX) 
P R E V I O U S L Y A P P R O P R I A T E D 
THEREFOR. AND AUTHORIZING THE 
ISSUANCE OF S25.0CJ iJONDS OF THE 
C O U N T Y TO PAY T i l l : C O S T 
THEREOF, IN ADDITION TO S25.000 
BONDS PREVIOUSLY AUTHORIZED 
THEREFOR 

object or purpose: preparation of sur­
veys, preliminary plans and detailed plans, 
specification} and estimates necessary for 
p l a n n i n g t h e r e p l a c e m e n t o f 
Mechanicstown Bridge, located on County 
Route 67 over the Masonic Creek, in the 
TownofWalkill 

period of probable usefulness: 5 years 
amount o f obligations to be is­

sued: $25,000 
A complete copy of the Bond Resolution 

summarized above shall be available for pub­
lic inspection during normal business hours 
at the office of the Clerk of the Orange 
County Legislature, in Goshen, New York. 

RESOLUTION NO. 150 OF 2006 
BOND RESOLUTION DATED 

JUNE 1,2006 
B O N D RESOLUTION OF THE 

COUNTY OF ORANGE, NEW YORK, 
AUTHORIZING PREPARATION OF 
SURVEYS, PRELIMINARY PLANS 
AND DETAILED PLANS, SPECIFICA­
TIONS AND ESTIMATES NECESSARY 
FOR PLANNING REPLACEMENT OF 
THE SEARSVILLE SCHOOL BRIDGE 
LOCATED ON COUNTY ROUTE 27 
OVER THE DWAARKILL RIVER, IN 
THE TOWN OF CRAWFORD, STATING 
THE ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST 
THEREOF IS $20,000, APPROPRIATING 
SAID AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AU­
THORIZING THE ISSUANCE OF 
$20,000 BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO 
PAY THE COST THEREOF 

object or purpose: preparation of sur­
veys, preliminary plans and detailed plans, 
specifications and estimates necessary for 
planning replacement of the Searsville 
School Bridge located on County Route 27 
over the Dwaarkill River, in the Town of 
Crawford, including engineering services. 

period of probable usefulness: 5 years 
amount o f obligations to be is­

sued: $20,000 
A complete copy of the Bond Resolution 

summarized above shall be available for pub­
lic inspection during normal business hours 
at the office of the. Clerk of the Orange 
County Legislature, in Goshen, New York. 

Dated: June 9,2006 
Goshen, New York 

RESOLUTION NO. 153OF2006 
BOND RESOLUTION DATED JUNE 1, 

2006 
B O N D RESOLUTION OF THE 

COUNTY OF ORANGE, NEW YORK, 
AUTHORIZING ACQUISITION OF 
EQUIPMENT FOR VALLEY VIEW CEN­
TER FOR NURSING CARE AND REHA­
BILITATION, STATING THE ESTI­
MATED MAXIMUM COST THEREOF IS 
$262,000, APPROPRIATING SAID 
AMOUNT THEREFOR, AND AUTHO­
RIZING THE ISSUANCE OF $262,000 
BONDS OF THE COUNTY TO PAY THE 
COSTTHEREOF 

objectorpurpose: (a) fire safety and 
fire prevention program including replace­
ment of the existing Faraday a fire alarm 
panel and reprogramrning of the existing Ed­
wards fire alarm panel, at the estimated maxi­
mum cost of $ 150,000 and (b) acquisition of 
a dishwasher, at the estimated maximum 
costof $112,000 

period of probable usefulness: ( a ) 
$l50,000;ten(10)years 

U : p u t n e y ilpOfi- J ;:;.'!.!<::: i. 1-,'A i-r !::.*. i:-

cluuiivj •5r<eeiii''.'.-i;-;:̂ .. iii'-;-' t-e o t u i ^ j 
from the Division or iV-rc-hnsi si (ft: MOV.' 
ainirCiS or oi; (ho intcir.Oi in 
www.orangeccuntyj$ov.coni'purcli3sii]j 

Maifci'.Ccler.iaii 
Dircclorof Putciiasts Coutiiy of Orange 
Date: May 24,2006 

PUBLIC-NOTICE OF 
MOSQUITO LARVICID1NG 

From the middle of June through August 
of 2006, Orange County anticipates the ap­
plication of mosquito larvicide to munici­
pally owned catch basins. One application 
of the larvicide Altosid (methoprene), in the 
form of a briquet, will prevent mosquito 
breeding in the catch basins for up lo 150 
days during the normal gestation period of 
mosquitoes. 

Please note, the following dates and loca­
tions for the application of larvicide to mu­
nicipally owned catch basins: 

During the next ten weeks, larviciding 
will commence in all cities, towns and vil­
lages within Orange County. 

The following larvicide will be used: 
Altosid (methoprene): an insect growth 

regulator in briquet form (EPA registration 
No. 2724-421) with toxicity category of 
"CAUTION." 

Additional telephone numbers: 
Poison Control Center Hudson Valley 1-

800-222-1222 
New York Department of Environmental 

Conservation (845) 256-3097 
National Pesticide Telecommunications 

Network 1-800-858-7378 
Orange County Department of Health 

(845)291-2332 
A map of the areas receiving larvicide 

treatment and Larvicide Material Safety 
Data Sheets (MSDS) can be reviewed, at the 
office of the Orange County Department of 
Health, 124 Main Street, Goshen during the 
hours of 9 a.m.-5 p.m. Monday through Fri­
day. 

ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK 

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC 

WORKS 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

Notice is herby given that Orange County 
Department of Public Works is soliciting 
Proposals for the following: 

Environmental Consulting Services for 
Wetland Mitigation 

The Scope of the project and the needed 
services are described in the detailed Re­
quest for Proposals (RFP). Firms interested 
in being considered for this work may ac­
quire a detailed Request for Proposal from: 

Edmund A. Fares, P.E. 
' Commissioner 

Orange County Department of Public 
Works 

P.O.Box509,2455-2459Route 17M 
Goshen, New York 10924 
Copies of the Request for Proposals, may 

be obtained beginning Thursday, June 15, 
2006 at the Office of the Commissioner of 
Public Works at the above address between 
the hours of 8:00A.M. and 5:00P.M., Mon­
day through Friday. Proposal must be sub­
mitted be Thursday, June 29,2006. 

NOTICE OF THE PUBLIC HEAR­
ING ON THE REVISED BUDGET 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN by the 

Board ofEducation of the Washingtonvilie 
Central School District, Orange County, 
New York, that it will hold the Public Hear­
ing on the Budget of the qualified voters of 
the Washingtonvilie Central School District 
in the Washingtonvilie High School, 
Washingtony'"- *><•" v - ^ "" T . . . ^ J . . . 

Aver.ii
file:///oTies
http://www.orangeccuntyj$ov.coni'purcli3sii%5dj


RESULTS OF Z.B.A^EETING OF: ^TYIJIu fk3^006 

PROJECT: (i?iV.hard Ztfinnea ZBA# QC> -SA ZBA# 
P.B.# 

USE VARIANCE: NEED:EAF PROXY 
LEAD AGENCY. M)_ 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

-S>_ .VOTE:A_ 

CARRIED: Y N 

NEGATIVE DEC: M)_ 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

-S)_ . VOTE: A_ N 

.CARRIED: Y 

PUBLIC HEARING: M) 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

S) VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

APPROVED: M) S) 
GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

VOTE: A N 

CARRIED: Y N 

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: 
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)& S)Lr> VOTE: A S NO 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE 

4 
J 
•A-

CARRIED: Y V N 

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES, 
VARIANCE APPROVED: M) S) VOTE: A N . 

GANN 
LUNDSTROM 
LOCEY 
TORPEY 
KANE CARRIED: Y N 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 5634611 

RECEIPT 
#416-2006 

Skinner, Carole ^S/9- <9 d-jQ^ 

05/18/2006 

Received^ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 05/18/2006. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED: 

DATE RECEIVED: 05-17-2006 FOR: ESCROW 06-32 

FROM: 
Richard Skinner 
40 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

CHECK FROM: 
SAME 

CHECK NUMBER: 288 TELEPHONE: 562-5996 

AMOUNT: 300.00 

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY: 

h 
<hw°fr 

NAMEN )ATE 

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING 

THANKYOU 



^HECKEDBYMYRA: M<.4lloL@ 4k-

TDWN OF NEW WINDSOR* 
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST 

DATE: 05-17-2006 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 06^32 P.B. # . 

APPLICANT NAME: RICHARD SKINNER 

PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST: 

Richard Skinner 
40 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor. NY 12553 

TELEPHONE: 562-5996 

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _44_ BLOCK _ 2 _ LOT _4 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 
SEC. BLOCK LOT 

PROPERTY LOCATION: 40 FOREST HILL ROAD 
NEW WINDSOR. NY 

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS WITHIN 500 FT. FOR SITE PLANS/SUBDIVISION 
(IS NOT PREPARED ON LABELS) 

• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • 

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY: 

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD: 

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION: (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET 

SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET) 

AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT: 
(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500' 
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT) 

• •:• • • • • • • • • • • •:• • • • • • • • • • • • 

NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX 

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX 

• j * «$• •$• *j» •$• •$• »j» «j* »j* »j» »j» »j> *j» *J* •}• »J» »j« »j* »j* * j * •}• 

AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT: 25.00 CHECK NUMBER: 289 

TOTAL CHARGES: 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4689 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

May 17,2006 

Richard Skinner 
40 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR VARIANCE #06-32 

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Skinner: 

This letter is to inform you that you have been placed on the May 22nd, 2006 agenda for 
the Zoning Board of Appeals to discuss your request for a variance at: 

40 Forest Hill Road 
New Windsor, NY 

This meeting starts at 7:30 p.m. and is held in the Town Meeting Room at Town Hall. If 
you have a problem with this time and/or date, please contact me at the above number 
and we will reschedule your appearance. If you have any further questions, please feel 
free to contact me. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra Mason, Secretary 
Zoning Board of Appeals 

MLM:mlm 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE 

\*a fYWyi 2QO(p Application Type: Use Variance • Area Variance B 
Date* Sign Variance • Interpretation • 

I. Owner Information:. § Phone Number: (8%) SbZ'SWk 
HvcVyxrA H • T Lardl b . ^ I M P ^ f Fax Number: ( ) 

(Name) 
MO fV>ce<»-\ V \ \ \ \ " ~ ^ L ; KU t , j l i J i ^ c ^ M.Y. I2_5<A 

(Address) 

II. Applicant: . _ c-v. „ 
K i ^ W x r A H . V f C i n W e r Phone Number: ( f l M ^ ^ ^ ^ S ^ ^ 

(Name) - ^ Fax Number: ( ) 

Ho Forest \4i\i Hi, NPU; U W V H * , MY 17.555 
(Address) 

III. Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ( ) 

(Name) 
Fax Niimherr ( ) 

(Address) 

IV. Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ( \_ 
Fax Number: ( )_ 

(Name) 

(Address) 

Property Information: 

Zone: 1^-4 Property Address in OuestionMfl ffprtfst Wt \\ *1& § HffwA^n4fi/y Kf.y, 
Lot Si7ft-,7q| rtrvn Tax Map Number Section Hf Block 2 , ' Lot *-( 12 SS 3 

a. Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval of this Application? N Q 
b. When was property purchased by present owner? S g a t ^ ^ 3 
c Has an Order to Remedy Violation been issued against the property by the 

Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? hi t> 

****PLEASE NOTE:****** 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 

file:///4i/i


TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

VIII. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Building 
Department Denial form you receive) 

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law, 

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request 

Min. T.nt Area 

Min. Lot Width 

Reqd. Front Yd. 

Reqd. Side Yd. \s>* 

Reqd. Rear Yd. \<-j 

Reqd. St Front* 

Max. Bldg. Hgt. 

Min. Floor Area* 

Dev. Coverage* 

Floor Area Ration** 

Parking Area 

i 
O 

1 

/ 

» 

•Residential Districts Only 

**Non-Residential Districts Only 

PLEASENOTE: 
THIS APPUCATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 

m 



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued 

IX. In making its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit 
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and 
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant Also, whether an undesirable change will 
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created 
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved 
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the 
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect 
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5) 
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created. 

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application 
for an Area Variance: 

>!*-». "̂V?M oSK/rfl SKerfffU\ frnm>n mavxign , l^kr>flg "jam-La, 

KJQj\A -<C/> Q^fi< ncx. . ~ ! W V , l^tatn^ UJauft A k i OQSLLJ 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



XII. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS: 

(a) Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and 
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New 
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing, 
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.) 

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED: 

D Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement Copy of deed and title policy. 
• Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings, 

facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs, 
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question. 

• Copies of signs with dimensions and location. 
• Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR) 
• One in the amount of $ 300.00 or 500.00 (escrow) | 
• One in the amount of $ 50.00 or 150.00 , (application fee) 
• One in the amount of $ 25.00 (Public Hearing List Deposit) 

• Photographs of area that variances is being requested for showing relationship to property 
lines (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED 
FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4) SETS OF THE PHOTOS.) 

XTV. AFFTDAVIT. 
STATE OF NEW YORK) 

)SS.: 
COUNTY OF ORANGE ) 

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in 
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The 
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the 
conditions or situation presented herein are materially chang 

Sworn to before me this: K*<, . <*L^ 
, Owner's Signature (Notarized) 

^ Owner's Name (Please Print) 
_ _ CHEHYLLCANRELD v ' 

~ , „ ( ^ Notary Public, State of New York 
<LLuu^(L^ O^L^£i\J Qualified in Orange County Signature and Stamp of NoV>Cornrnission Expiree April 22, Applicant's Signature (If not Owner) 

PLEASE NOTE: 
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF 
SUBMITTAL. 

COMPLETE THIS PAGE D 



3avixassixB b«p 

- that certain plot, piece or parcel of (and. with the building* and improvements thereon erected, situate, 
r and being in the Town o f New W i n d s o r , C o u n t y o f Orange a n d S t a t e o f 
York, known and designated as Lot No. 33 on a Map of Forest 
Is in the Town of Sew Windsor, New York, which aap is dated 
isc 2, 1954, and which said sap was filed with the County Clerk 
Jrange County on November 12, 1954, as Map #1592. 

above premises are situated on a corner plot which has the 
Lowing approximate dimensions: On the North One Hundred Jifcy-two 
Twenty-three oae-hundreths feet; On the West One Hundred Eighteen 
rifty-three one-hundredths feet: On the East Eighty-nine and 
cy-seven one-hundredths feet. 

2 I 
SAID preaises being also known by tihe street nua'oer 20 Forrest Hilis 
Drive, Town of New Windsor, New York. 

V\ 
BEING thesaae preaises described in a deed from Salvatore Schisano 
to Richard Schisano and Salvatore Schisano dated Septe&ber 17, 1982 
and recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on September 21, 
1982 in Liber 2233 of Deeds at Page 49. 

V 

BEING the same premises conveyed by Salvator Schisano and Richard 
Schisano to Richard Schisano by deed datad June 26, 1985 and 
recorded in the Orange County Clerk's Office on July 3, 1985 in 
Liber 2379 of Deeds at page 115. 

This deed is intended to correct the notary public on the aforesaid 
deed. 

TOGETHER with ail right, title and interest, if any, of the party of the first part in and to any streets and 
roads abutting the abore described premises to the center fines thereof: TOGETHER with the appurtenances 
and all the estate and rights of the party of die first part in and to said premises: TO HAVE AND TO HOLD 
the premises herein granted unto the party of the second part- the heirs or successors and assigns of the party of 
the second part forever. 

AND the party of the Srst pari covenants that the party of the first part has not done or suffered anything whereby 
. thê SjaitLpremises. Jiave been encumb 


